

# Woodmansey Parish Council

## Minutes of the Meeting

**Monday 17th October 2016 at 7:30pm in the Village Hall**

**Present:** Councillors Beal, Bowden, Hart, Harold (Chair), Jolley, Jon Los, Julie Los, Oliver, Richardson, Shores, Swaby, Ward Councillor & Mathieson

**In attendance :** Mrs Roberts (clerk)

**Members of the public: 7**

### 114. Apologies

Cllr Shores, Swaby, Waddington & Ward Councillor Jump

### 115. Declaration of Pecuniary and Non- Pecuniary Interest

Cllrs Beal, Hart, Harold, Jon Los, Julie Los, Bowden, Richardson and Jolley all declared a pecuniary interest in the Woodmansey Village Neighbourhood Plan.

Cllr Jon Los declared a pecuniary interest in agenda item 6(a) (iv) &(vi) minuted below in items 120,(4) & 120,(5)

### 116. Minutes of the meeting held on 19th September 2016

The minutes of the meeting held on 19/9/16 were accepted and signed by the chair as a true record.

### 117. Matters Arising (Not Otherwise On The Agenda).

- (a) Cllr Waddington has tendered his resignation. Based on the eligibility criteria on Co-Option Form provided by ERNLLCA, even though he has moved to Beverley, dependant on the location of his new home he could still qualify to be an Woodmansey Parish Councillor. The council asked the clerk to clarify with Cllr Waddington whether this would affect his decision.
- (b) Internal Auditor - the council acknowledged that our internal auditor has withdrawn his services in light of the issues with the payment of expenses and benefits.
- (c) Waterworks Street Lights - This took an unexpected turn where Yorkshire Water in their wisdom decided to pay the £1500 towards the repair of the street lights to Millington Parish Council instead of Woodmansey! After discussion with Annie Kisluk at Yorkshire Water the council should now receive the money by BACS transfer on Wednesday 19th October 2016.
- (d) Defibrillators - a reminder that Graham Stuart MP is visiting Minstergate Surgery (10:00am) & Woodmansey School (10:30am) on Friday 18th November.

### 118. Police Issues

The council **acknowledged** receipt of August Street Beat newsletter including information for Cottingham.

### 119. Woodmansey Neighbourhood Development Plan

The steering group continue to work towards the public consultation event on the 5th November 2016. Notification flyers and posters have been distributed to residents and businesses within the NDP area this past weekend.

The Strategic Environmental Assessment (SEA) although delayed has now gone to the consultation bodies for the 5 week consultation. Deadline for responses is the 16th November 2016. We may have some feedback for the consultation event, 5th Nov

Grant application for funding for the master plan has been completed and is to be presented to council this evening to progress the application.

The council **approved** submitting a further Locality Grant Application to cover the costs of preparing the Technical Masterplan Mapping. The clerk to submit.

# Woodmansey Parish Council

## 120.Planning Applications:

The following planning applications were **considered**.

<u>Application</u>	<u>Comments</u>
(1) <u>01 Willow Lodge, Hull Road, Woodmansey</u> - Creation of separate vehicular access to include partial removal of boundary wall. (Ref 16/03050/PLF)	The council supports this application subject to there being no objections from neighbours.
(2) <u>Morrisons Filling Station Wingfield Way Beverley</u> - Erection of extension to side of existing petrol filling station, re-location of existing vac services and creation of 4 parking spaces (Ref 16/03025/PLF)	The council supports this application subject to there being no objections from neighbours.
(3) <u>The Springs Dunswell Lane Dunswell</u> - Installation of 995Kw biomass boiler, accumulator tank and siting of fuel delivery container. (Ref 16/03135/STPLF)	The council supports this application subject to there being no objections from neighbours.
(4) <u>Beverley Garden Centre Hull Road Woodmansey</u> - Erection of a covered dome (Ref 16/02942/PLF)	<p>Cllr Jon Loss left the meeting during the discussion of this item.</p> <p>These comments apply to both applications from Beverley Garden Centre, i.e. 16/02942/PLF &amp; 16/03148/ VAR</p> <p>Whilst the council appreciate that this development has potential to provide employment in the parish, the council have a number of concerns/questions about these two applications. These include:</p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"><li>1. The height and external finish of the dome. The exact finish should be specified prior to this application proceeding to ensure that the negative visual impact on the local community is minimised.</li><li>2. The hours of operation of the facility.</li><li>3. The amount and type of lighting on the site which may be disruptive to residents.</li><li>4. Exactly what activities are planned within the dome.</li><li>5. The use of service road by M&amp;F vehicles during the day presents a possible health and safety issue. Note the planning statement says that this access road is only used at night by M&amp;F vehicles but this is not the case.</li><li>6. The council approve of the new position of the zip wire plus the addition of a new car park and toilets block.</li></ol>

# Woodmansey Parish Council

- |  |   |
|--|---|
| <p>(5) <u>Beverley Garden Centre Hull Road Woodmansey</u> - Variation of Condition 13 (approved plans - site layout) of planning permission 13/02697/PLF - Erection of a high ropes course incorporating a range of multi- level timber structures, climbing tower, giant swing, assembly building and associated car parking. (Ref 16/03148/VAR)</p>  | <p>Cllr Jon Loss left the meeting during the discussion of this item.</p> <p>Comments submitted as for minute item 120,(4).</p>   |
| <p>(6) <u>7 Richmond Walk Beverley</u> - Certificate of lawfulness for the erection of single storey extension to rear and removal of bay window. (Ref 16/03182/CLP)</p>   | <p>Application has been withdrawn.</p>  |
| <p>(7) <u>39 Canterbury Close Beverley</u> - Erection of first floor extension to rear ( Ref 16/03271/PLF)</p>   | <p>The council supports this application subject to there being no objections from neighbours.</p>  |
| <p>(8) <u>Land North Of Minster Way Woodmansey</u> - Hybrid application consisting of: (a) Full planning permission for the erection of 325 dwellings with associated access, parking, open space, landscaping, sustainable drainage, infrastructure and construction of roundabout off Minster Way, (b) Outline planning permission for the erection of up to 575 dwellings with associated access, parking, open space, sport pitches, landscaping and infrastructure and construction of 500 space park and ride scheme with bus link to Flemingate (all matters reserved) (Ref 16/02784/STPLF)</p> | <p>The council support this application and welcome the additional facilities that will be provided, namely the Park &amp; Ride and the sports pitches. However, before approval the council seek confirmation of the exact number of houses that are to be built, as this seems to have increased from the 800 in the original master plan to 900. In addition, the council want to be assured that the Park &amp; Ride and sports pitches will be provided as part of phase 1 of the development.</p> |

## 121. Decisions of the Planning Authority

The following decisions of the East Riding of Yorkshire Council were **noted**.

<u>Application</u>	<u>Decision</u>
(1) <u>3 Marsh Drive Beverley</u> - Erection of single storey extension to rear following demolition of existing, erection of porch to front and installation of windows and door to side (Ref 16/02467/PLF )	Approved
(2) <u>Land North Of 16 Browns Way Beverley</u> - Change of use of land to additional domestic curtilage. (Ref 16/01971/PLF)	Approved
(3) <u>Tudor Lea 39 Chester Avenue Beverley</u> - Retention of a bay window to front to replace existing bow window - approved	Approved
(4) <u>17 Cottage Holdings Beverley Road Dunswell</u> - Construction of new vehicular access with dropped kerb and erection of single storey extension to rear and side following demolition of existing rear extensions. (Ref 16/02152/PLF )	Approved
(5) <u>90 Normandy Avenue Beverley</u> - Erection of two storey extension to side and alterations to existing detached garage (16/02020/PLF )	Approved
(6) <u>Unit 14 Tokenspire Business Park Hull Road Woodmansey</u> - Change of use of building from light industry (Use Class B1) to a trampoline gymnastic centre (Use Class D2). (Ref 16/02371/PLF)	Approved

# Woodmansey Parish Council

- (7) The Lincoln Arms Lincoln Way Beverley - Variation of Condition 6 - Approved Approved  
Plans of planning permisison 16/00356/PLF to allow the erection of a hipped  
roof over the extension instead of a flat roof. (Ref 16/02495/VAR)
- (8) O'Leary Motorhomes 314 Hull Road Woodmansey - Erection of an additional Approved  
portal framed storage building in connection with existing business (storage of  
caravan spares). (Ref 14/02427/PLF)
- (9) 28 Normandy Avenue Beverley - Erection of single storey extension to side and rear Approved  
(Ref 16/02726/PLF)

## 122.Tree Planning Application

The following planning appeal was **considered**.

<u>Application</u>	<u>Comments</u>
(1) <u>Chalk Lodge 34 Victoria Road Beverley</u> - TPO BEVERLEY NO. 32 - 2004 (REF:890) G1: Beech; fell, Beech; remove main fork, due to lack of light and failling debris causing damage to property. (Ref 16/03065/TPO)	The council supports this application.

## 123.Proposed Base Station Installation.

Whilst the council appreciate the improved mobile phone coverage that this Base Station will afford, they have concerns regarding the close proximity of this development to Creyke Beck Works Corridor Option Plan. In addition, they are concerned about the negative visual impact to local residents, especially as the council has earmarked this area in its draft Neighbourhood Plan as a public greenway. The council would be happy to be contacted by Clarke Telecom to find a more suitable site within the parish.

## 124.Old School House Woodmansey

Cllr Los reported that Sarah Fletcher & Mrs Green, Woodmansey, Head Teacher, Woodmansey Primary School have agreed to be part of the working party. Cllr Harold organise an initial working party late mid/late November

## 125. Bus Shelters

- The clerk put this on hold until item 125(b) is resolved.
- The council requested that the clerk clarify ownership of the Bus Shelters.
- The clerk inspected the bus shelters by Shopeth Way on 11/10/16 and found them to be in a good state repair & cleanliness. Cllr Beal thought she had noticed the shelter to closer to the Warton Arms was damage. She will check and report to the clerk.

## 126.Trees at Southwood Park

Further to last meeting a couple of other Tree Surgeons have inspected the problem trees at 56 Normandy Avenue but as yet none have come back with quotes/estimates. In addition the clerk has done some more work investigating the council's responsibility with regard to the trees overhanging resident's properties. To clarify the council does not have to cut back the trees back if residents complain. However, residents are at liberty to cut back any overhanging branches at their own cost. However, If one of the councils trees caused damage to a resident's property they could sue us for damages. So regular surveys are advisable.

The clerk confirmed the last survey was performed in 2013. To get the site re- surveyed by the same consultant will cost the council £120.

The council **agreed** to appoint Mark Feather to perform another survey.

# Woodmansey Parish Council

## 127. Playground Areas

- (a) Commuted Sums - The clerk apologised but the necessary completion paperwork has not yet been submitted to Lea Anne Wright.
- (b) Repairs - The clerk met with Tom Burke to review the repairs. Unfortunately she has not yet received quotes. These will cover the missing panel and gate issues at King Street, as well as gate issues at Southward Park.
- (c) Annual Inspection - The council **reviewed** the report and decided that no additional works needs to be considered.
- (d) Routine Inspections - The clerk reported that after the last meeting she had further discussions with Mr Carl Gillyon and is delighted to inform the council that Beverley Round Table have confirmed that they are happy to do our monthly routine inspections starting in December.

## 128. East Riding Council Matters

- (a) Village Task Force - the council **acknowledged** receipt of the reports.

## 129. Village Shop

The clerk reported that she has been in contact with East Riding Council. Mr Jonathan Smith reported the current status is that the bank has repossessed the shop and is seeking quotes for pest treatment. During the initial phone discussion the clerk understood that this would include removing all the rotten food etc. **Mr Smith has promised to keep the clerk updated with progress.**

## 130. Transparency Code Grant

The clerk reported that grant money for the sum of £1659.75 has been received.

## 131. Skate Park

Cllr Jolley reported that he visited the skate park on a busy Tuesday. He raised concerns with the council that the owner thought that the funding provided by the council could be used to improve facilities, the money has been provided so that Woodmansey children have free access to the skate park.

## 132. County Farm

Cllr Beal reported that County Farm are planning on becoming a Wedding Venue even though this seems to contravene the terms of the original tender. Residents are concerned about :-

- noise and traffic during unsocial hours
- plans regarding toilet facilities
- access to shared driveway being blocked
- one resident who farms adjacent land is concerned that he may be asked not to farm, spray etc at certain times.
- issues caused by extra traffic along Long Lane. This is regularly used by horse riders and cyclist and is narrow.
- new gateway being created.
- property should have been fenced according to the covenants on the tender agreement
- Advertised for opening on Facebook in spring 2017

Clerk to report the issue to Planning Enforcement.

## 133. Speeding on Hull Road

# Woodmansey Parish Council

The council **acknowledged** receipt of the email from East Riding Council. The council asked the clerk to investigate whether speed cameras could be set up between 5am-7am and 10pm -midnight between the Church and Plaxton Bridge.

## 134. Procedure & Policies

- (a) The council **resolved** to adopt the Model Code of Practice for Handling Complaints in the interests of openness and transparency.
- (b) The council **resolved** to adopt the Grievance and Disciplinary Policies in order to meet the requirements of the Employment Act 2008 and the Employment Tribunals (Constitution and Rules of Procedure) (Amendment) Regulations 2008.

## 135.Accounts & Financial Statements

- (1) Income – **Resolved** – That it be noted that the following income has been received; the second half of precept £8977.50 and the Transparency Code Grant of £1659.75, a total of £10,637.25. income has been received since the last meeting of the Council.
- (2) Balances - It was reported that the current balance was £50363.20 but that sum did not take into account any expenditure committed or anticipated for the remainder of the year. **Resolved** – That the report be noted.
- (3) Payment of Invoices – **Resolved** – That the following payments were approved:

(i) Staff salary (monthly salary)	414.98
(ii) HMRC	7.60
(iii) Christian Beal (Playground Maintenance)	250.00
(iv) PKF Littlejohn (External Auditor)	240.00
(v) Duplicate Key (Reimburse J Roberts)	4.84
(vi) Supplies - Heavy Duty Stapler & Staples	14.87
(vii) RBL Poppy Appeal	38.50
(viii)Ruralis	344.80
(ix) RoSPA	201.60
<b>Totals:-</b>	<b>1517.19</b>

## 136.Budget Monitoring

The council acknowledged receipt of the Budget Monitoring report and noted that we were currently approximately £1000 overspent due to extra donations given to Youth Clubs in the parish.

## 137.Blocked Drains

The clerk has been advised by the Environment Agency that work to clear the Barmston drain is still outstanding. It is expected to be completed before the end of November.

Cllr Harold reported a resident on Ferry Lane is keeping chickens and put in hedges and shrubbery by the drain, blocking access. The land is subject to riparian ownership. Cllr Harold discussed the matter with Planning Enforcement but this is outside their remit. The council requested the clerk to submit this issue to the Environment Agency and Beverley & Holderness Internal Drainage Board. Cllr Harold to provide exact address

## 138.Meetings Of Outside Organisations-

No outside meeting have been attended since the last meeting.

# Woodmansey Parish Council

## **139. Miscellaneous Correspondence**

The council acknowledged receipt of listed miscellaneous correspondence in Appendix A, as well as receipt in the meeting of the following documents :

- (1) Making Time for Winter - brochure provided by East Riding Council
- (2) Cottingham Neighbour Plan and Design Guide
- (3) Made in Hull - Season Guide Jan-Mar

No further actions were required and no emails required retaining. 'Making Time for Winter' Brochures were left in the Village Hall, Cllr Oliver took the 'Cottingham Neighbour Plan and Design Guide' and Cllr Harold took the 'Made in Hull' season guide.

## **140. Any Other Business**

- (1) Cllr Beal reported problems in Woodmansey area with poaching. The police have been informed.
- (2) Cllr Julie Los reported that the fence by Sober Hall has failed. This needs reporting to East Riding Council.
- (3) Woodmansey Primary School are holding a Pie & Pea supper at the Village Hall, tickets are still available from the school.

## **Next Meeting**

The next meeting of the Parish Council is to be held on **Monday 21st November 2016 at 7:30pm**

**Meeting Closed at 9:30 pm**

# Woodmansey Parish Council

## Appendix A

Date	Description	From	Action Req'd	Retain
13/9/16	speaker list update	Eve Nevolin	FYI	No
14/9/16	Graham publicising two new defibrillators' locations	Holly Smith	FYI	No
14/9/16	Graham Stuart defib visit Fri Nov 18	Holly Smith	FYI	No
14/9/16	Gratuity & Reserve Query	Judith Robert ( to External Auditor)	FYI	No
14/9/16	SEP16-41 Woodmansey	ERNLLCA	FYI	No
15/9/16	Fw: GRANTfinder 4 Local Government: Share item (Community Transport Minibus Fund Opens for Round 2)	Emma Jane Snowden, ERYC	FYI	No
15/9/16	GRANTfinder 4 Local Government: Share item (Aviva Community Fund Re-Opens for UK Applications)	Emma Jane Snowden, ERYC	FYI	No
15/9/16	GRANTfinder 4 Local Government: Share item (Places of Worship: Security Funding Scheme - Deadline Extended to 4 October)	Emma Jane Snowden, ERYC	FYI	No
15/9/16	Woodmansey Parish Council	Eve Nevolin	FYI	No
18/9/16	Police and Partners Meetings (Community Partnership)	Mark Coulthard	FYI	No
19/9/16	Capping of parish and town councils	ERNLLCA	FYI	No
19/9/16	ERNLLCA ANNUAL CONFERENCE 2016	ERNLLCA	FYI	No
19/9/16	Weekly Email News Digest - Monday, 19 September, 2016	Rural Services Network	FYI	No
19/9/16	Data, solved. In 5 simple steps.	Public Sector Executive On-line	FYI	No
19/9/16	Yorkshire Party Bus, Thearne Lane, Woodmansey	Bruce Taylor	Added to 17/10/16 Agenda	No
20/9/16	Re: Woodmansey Parish Council	Eve Nevolin	FYI	No
20/9/16	Village Taskforce 'Walkabout' Schedules - Woodmansey Parish	Ruth Wilson, ERYC	Added to 17/10/16 Agenda	No
20/9/16	Spotlight on Older People from RSN	Rural Services Network	FYI	No
21/9/16	Rural Economy Spotlight	Rural Services Network	FYI	No



# Woodmansey Parish Council

Date	Description	From	Action Req'd	Retain
21/9/16	Re: Yorkshire Party Bus, Silver Springs, Thearne Lan Woodmansey	Bruce Taylor	FYI	No
21/9/16	Yorkshire Party Bus	Bruce Taylor	FYI	No
21/9/16	Notification of Decision on App Ref 16/02467/PLF	ERYC	Added to 17/10/16 Agenda	No
21/9/16	Dunswell Village Youth Club	Andy Cockerton	FYI	No
21/9/16	Notification of Decision on App Ref 16/01971/PLF	ERYC	Added to 17/10/16 Agenda	No
22/9/16	Planning Consultation (amended description) for 16/03050/PLF 101 Willow Lodge Hull Road.	ERYC	Added to 17/10/16 Agenda	No
22/9/16	Planning Consultation for 16/03025/PLF Morrisons Filling Station	ERYC	Added to 17/10/16 Agenda	No
22/9/16	Shelter details	Debbie McGurn	Added to 17/10/16 Agenda	No - bus shelter maps retained
22/9/16	Free RSN Seminar - Rural Economies	Rural Services Network	FYI	No
23/9/16	housing for an older population	Eve Nevolin	FYI	No
23/9/16	HANDLING COMPLAINTS	ERNLLCA	Added to 17/10/16 Agenda	No
23/9/16	You are invited to a celebration of Communities Living Sustainably.	Roxanne Green	FYI	No
26/9/16	Weekly Email News Digest - Monday, 26 September, 2016	Rural Services Network	FYI	No
24/9/16	Monthly Updates	Angela Cartwright	Added to 17/10/16 Agenda	No
26/9/16	New Email Address	Andrew Jolley	FYI	No
26/9/16	Chinese New Year and how it may affect you	Insignia	FYI	No
26/9/16	Notification of Decision on App Ref 16/01999/PLF	ERYC	Added to 17/10/16 Agenda	No
26/9/16	Notification of Decision on App Ref 16/02152/PLF	ERYC	Added to 17/10/16 Agenda	No

# Woodmansey Parish Council

Date	Description	From	Action Req'd	Retain
26/9/16	Agenda and minutes - meeting Wednesday 28th September, 7pm	David Gluck	FYI	No
27/9/16	The Challenges and Opportunities of an Ageing Population	Eve Nevolin	FYI	No
27/9/16	Waterways Partnership Newsletter - Call for Submissions	East & North Yorkshire Partnerships	FYI	No
27/9/16	Turner's Trust (Beverley)	Ian Merryweather	FYI	No
27/9/16	Adopted Kingswood Area Action Plan	Florence Liber	FYI	No
27/9/16	REMITTANCE ADVICE - PWOO059	ERYC	FYI	No
27/9/16	2016 POPPY WREATHS	Rod Evans	FYI	No
28/9/16	Critical Path	Michael Bowden	FYI	No
28/9/10	Planning Consultation for 16/03135/ STPLF The Springs	ERYC	Added to 17/10/16 Agenda	No
28/9/16	Notification of Decision on App Ref 16/02020/PLF	ERYC	Added to 17/10/16 Agenda	No
29/9/16	Planning Consultation for 16/02942/PLF Beverley Garden Centre	ERYC	Added to 17/10/16 Agenda	No
29/9/16	BMW Minutes 19/7/16	Judith Roberts	FYI	No
29/9/16	Planning Consultation for 16/03148/VAR Beverley Garden Centre	ERYC	Added to 17/10/16 Agenda	No
29/9/16	Poster	David Gluck	FYI	No
29/9/16	Re: Poster	David Gluck	FYI	No
29/9/16	please make it a but more exciting my quick ideas	Jon Los	FYI	No
29/9/16	PA system	Jon Los	FYI	No
29/9/16	Re: Woodmansey Parish Council	Eve Nevolin	FYI	No
29/9/16	Master Public Speaking at Manchester's Key 103 Radio Station	Amy Foulston	FYI	No
29/9/16	ERNLLCA Newsletter - September 2016	ERNLLCA	FYI	No
30/9/16	Are you hindering efficiency by retaining slow, manual processes	Public Sector Executive On- line	FYI	No
30/9/16	Save up to 15% on play equipment	Oscar Sorabjee	FYI	No
30/9/16	Planning Consultation for 16/03065/TPO Chalk Lodge	ERYC	Added to 17/10/16 Agenda	No

# Woodmansey Parish Council

Date	Description	From	Action Req'd	Retain
30/9/16	Items of Heritage	Jon Los	FYI	No
30/9/16	Rural Vulnerability Service - Fuel Poverty - September 2016	Rural Services Network	FYI	No
30/9/16	Woodmansey NDP SEA Draft Scoping report	Stephen Oliver	FYI	No
30/9/16	Notification of Decision on App Ref 16/02371/PLF	ERYC	Added to 17/10/16 Agenda	No
30/9/16	News Bulletin 30th September 2016	SLCC	FYI	No
1/10/16	Woodmansey Parish: Village shop	Linda Argent Moss	Added to 17/10/16 Agenda	No
3/10/16	PROPOSED BASE STATION INSTALLATION AT CTIL_205908 TEF_075609 VF_NA STREETWORKS, 150 HULL ROAD, WOODMANSEY, HUMBERSIDE HU17 0TH	Rachel Tibbott	Added to 17/10/16 Agenda	No
3/10/16	Hull Road, Woodmansey - Speed concerns	Katie. Stork, Traffic & Parking ERYC	FYI	No
3/10/16	Planning Consultation for 16/03182/CLP 7 Richmond Walk	ERYC	Added to 17/10/16 Agenda	No
3/10/16	Re: Poster	Jessica Hobson, ERYC	FYI	No
3/10/16	Weekly Email News Digest - Monday, 3 October, 2016	Rural Services Network	FYI	No
3/10/16	Website funding is still available	Parish Council Websites	FYI	No
3/10/16	Re: please make it a but more exciting my quick ideas	Michael Bowden	FYI	No
4/10/16	RE: PROPOSED BASE STATION INSTALLATION AT CTIL_205908 TEF_075609 VF_NA STREETWORKS, 150 HULL ROAD, WOODMANSEY, HUMBERSIDE HU17 0TH	Simon Batchelor, Clarke Telecom	FYI	No
4/10/16	Notification of Decision on App Ref 16/02495/VAR	ERYC	Added to 17/10/16 Agenda	No
4/10/16	Let's get digital! Transforming public sector with collaboration tech	Public Sector Executive On-line	FYI	No
4/10/16	Transparency Code grant	ERNLLCA	FYI	No

# Woodmansey Parish Council

Date	Description	From	Action Req'd	Retain
4/10/16	Village Events 2017...Alan Bennett ....etc.	Roger Cook, Library Theatre Touring Company	FYI	No
4/10/16	INTERNAL AUDIT PROVISION 2016/17	Alan Johnson	FYI	No
5/10/16	Rural Opportunities Bulletin	Rural Services Network	FYI	No
5/10/16	ERNLLCA District Committee papers for 12.10.2016	ERNLLCA	FYI	No
5/10/16	Some direction if possible- Public Sector Data Sharing – The information innovation	Eleanor Leach, Salford University	FYI	No
5/10/16	Are you the one who transforms your organisation?	Public Sector Executive On- line	FYI	No
5/10/16	ERNLLCA District Committee meeting 12.10.2016	ERNLLCA	FYI	No
5/10/16	eylc meeting	Brian Robertson	FYI	No
5/10/16	16.10.10 Youth Forum	Helen Watson, BTC	FYI	No
5/10/16	Notification of Decision on App Ref 14/02427/PLF	ERYC	Added to 17/10/16 Agenda	No
6/10/16	Free RSN Seminar - Rural Economies	Rural Services Network	FYI	No
6/10/16	SALTEX	SALTEX	FYI	No
6/10/16	ERNLLCA Training	ERNLLCA	FYI	No
6/10/16	Supply Only Offer on Playground Equipment	Kompan Ltd	FYI	No
6/10/16	SALTEX	SALTEX	FYI	No
7/10/16	Sad news	ERNLLCA	FYI	No
7/10/16	Shelter damage	Debbie McGurn, ERYC	Added to 17/10/16 Agenda	No
7/10/16	Join Us For A Magical Night Under The Sea..	Dove House Hospice	FYI	No
7/10/16	eylc meeting	Brian Robertson	FYI	No
7/10/16	Re: Hull Road, Woodmansey - Speed concerns	Zoe Navarro	Added to 17/10/16 Agenda	No
7/10/16	Re: Hull Road, Woodmansey - Speed concerns	Mike Bowden	FYI	No

# Woodmansey Parish Council

Date	Description	From	Action Req'd	Retain
10/10/16	Fw: GRANTfinder 4 Local Government Newsflash: Greggs Foundation's Local Community Projects Fund Invites GB Applications	Sam Dobbs, ERYC	FYI	No
10/10/16	Weekly Email News Digest - Monday, 10 October, 2016	Rural Services Network	FYI	No
10/10/16	Fwd: press release: Charity fundraiser	Jon LOss	FYI	No
10/10/16	Play area inspections	Tracey Cheshire, RoSpa	FYI	No - reports retained
10/11/16	Beverley Barn	Amanda Beal	Added to 17/10/16 Agenda	No
10/11/16	Fwd: County Farm	Amanda Beal	Added to 17/10/16 Agenda	No
11/10/16	It's covered! Securing the digitisation of UK policing and justice	Public Sector Executive On-line	FYI	No
11/10/16	Planning Consultation for 16/03271/PLF 39 Canterbury Close	ERYC	Added to 17/10/16 Agenda	No
11/10/16	Notification of Decision on App Ref 16/02726/PLF	ERYC	Added to 17/10/16 Agenda	No
11/10/16	Planning Consultation for 16/02784/STPLF Land North of Minster Way	ERYC	Added to 17/10/16 Agenda	No